Re: new res-enjoi--grisel caban--6/6/2023 oceanfront efficiency hotel blue

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date 08/03/2023 06:11

Hello,

Reservation Changed.

06/16/2023 |06/19/2023|4|6/17/2023

8:15 AM

None

10127

492543

Booked

Guest has been moved to Ocean Front Efficiency

Thank you.

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 at 12:01 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res-enjoi--grisel caban--6/6/2023 oceanfront efficiency hotel blue

Ellie,

Has this been changed yet to and OF Eff?

On 03/03/2023 06:58, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

> Reservation Booked.
>
>06/16/2023
>
>06/19/2023
>

> Tour Date

>

>6/17/2023

>

>8:15 AM

>

> None

>

>TI

>

> 10127

>

> Conf 492543
>

> Booked

>

> Oceanview Suite
>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 at 1:36 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: new res-enjoi--grisel caban--6/6/2023 oceanfront efficiency




> hotel blue

>

> please book room and tour
>

> thanks



